

Hi James, I have been receiving a bunch of complaints about our friends hanging out at the Gazeboes in Newport. We have detoxed several individuals they are openly drinking; we are trying to deal with what we can and arrest when they commit a crime. I was not sure if there was anything on your end that would help us out. It's consumed a lot of our time day after day.

Let me know

TB

Chief Travis R. Bingham
Newport Police department
222 Main Street
Newport, VT. 05855
802.334.6733 (phone)
travis.bingham@vermont.gov

Re: Transient issues at Gazeboes in Newport

From Bingham, Travis <Travis.Bingham@vermont.gov>
Date Tue 7/7/2026 2:10 PM
To Dailey, James <James.Dailey@vermont.gov>
Cc Champney, Gary <Gary.Champney@vermont.gov>

Yes, I can get you all the names for sure.

TB

Chief Travis R. Bingham
Newport Police department
222 Main Street
Newport, VT. 05855
802.334.6733 (phone)
travis.bingham@vermont.gov

From: Dailey, James <James.Dailey@vermont.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 1:01 PM
To: Bingham, Travis <Travis.Bingham@vermont.gov>
Cc: Champney, Gary <Gary.Champney@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Transient issues at Gazeboes in Newport

Hi Travis,

This is the first I'm hearing about this issue as no one has reported anything to our office. Let me talk with my team and see what we can do to help. Are you able to share names and DOBs of the most common offenders?

James Dailey | Threat Mitigation & Training Coordinator
Vermont Department of Buildings and General Services
Safety & Security
133 State Street, 1st Floor, Montpelier, VT 05633
802-522-0554

From: Bingham, Travis <Travis.Bingham@vermont.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2026 12:48
To: Dailey, James <James.Dailey@vermont.gov>
Cc: Champney, Gary <Gary.Champney@vermont.gov>
Subject: Transient issues at Gazeboes in Newport